



CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS

OF THE

Beth Israel Congregation

OF

ALLEGHENY, PA.





We have organized ourselves for the purpose of establishing a Jewish Orthodox Congregation in the City of Allegheny, Pa.

CONSTITUTION.

ARTICLE I.

Name.

This congregation shall be known as the Beth Israel Congregation, and this name shall never be changed.

ARTICLE II.

Purpose.

Section I. Its purpose is to maintain a Synagogue for divine worship, according to the Jewish Orthodox rite (Minhag Ashkenaz.) This shall never be changed.

Sec. 2. To establish a school in the same building as the Synagogue for the purpose of teaching the Hebrew language and the Jewish religion.

Sec. 3. To hire competent teachers that are able to master both the Hebrew and English languages, and well qualified in the science of conducting a religious school for Jewish children that speak the English language.

ARTICLE III.

Place of Meeting.

Section I. The meetings of this Congregation shall be held in the Vestry rooms of the Synagogue, and the business transacted in the Jewish and English languages.

ARTICLE IV.

Election of Trustees and Their Duties.

Section I. There shall be elected five members to serve as Trustees, to take charge of all matters relative to the interior government of this congregation and manage its property, to pay salaries, to contract debts with certain limitations as hereinafter named, and to pay other incidental expenses that may occur.

ARTICLE V.

Officers.

Section 1. The officers of this Congregation shall consist of a President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer and Board of Trustees.

Sec. 2. These officers shall be nominated and elected by a vote of members of the Congregation on Hal Hamoad Sukkoth. The President shall announce at least five days before that such a meeting will take place, and the exact day and hour.

Sec. 3. The election of Trustees shall be in the following manner: Two (2) to serve for a term of three years, two (2) for a term of two years and one (1) for a term of one year.

Sec. 4. The President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer shall always be considered as members of the Board of Trustees, consequently no vote is required in their case.

ARTICLE VI.

Trustees' Meeting.

Section I. The presence of not less than a majority of the members of the Board of Trustees shall be necessary to constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, and an absolute majority of votes of all members present shall be required for passing resolutions and ratifying any business submitted.

Sec. 2. There shall be kept a true record of all transactions of this Board in a book provided for that purpose.

Sec. 3. The Board of Trustees shall meet regularly every three months and special meetings at any time required.

Sec. 4. If a Trustee will be absent and neglect his duty for three months in succession the presiding officer shall ask for the reason of his absence and neglect of his duties, and when no sufficiently satisfactory reason is given, then the presiding officer has the right to discharge him at once and appoint a temporary Trustee in his place until the following regular general meeting.

ARTICLE VII.

Congregational Meetings.

Section I. The congregational regular meetings shall be held once every month, viz., every first Sunday of each month, and if a religious holiday occurs on that day, then the meeting shall be postponed for a later date.

Sec. 2. Every member shall be notified three days before the meeting.

Sec. 3. If seven good-standing members sign their names demanding from the President to call a special meeting, then the President or presiding officer must honor their request; but only one resolution can be passed at such a meeting.

ARTICLE VIII.

Salaried Officers.

Section 1. All paid officers of the Congregation shall be elected and their salaries decided upon at a meeting of the Congregation.

Sec. 2. The salaried officers of this Congregation shall consist of a Minister and Hebrew Teacher, or Cantor and Hebrew Teacher, and Sexton.

Sec. 3. The Secretary may be a salaried

Sec. 4. The Treasurer shall furnish a bond of two thousand dollars (\$2,000), to be given by a real estate trust company or real estate owner.

ARTICLE IX.

Amount Trustees May Spend.

Section I. No debt over fifty dollars (\$50) shall be contracted by the Board of Trustees, or real estate sold or purchased, unless it is so ordered by a regular or special meeting of the Congregation called for that purpose.

ARTICLE X.

Annual Assessment.

Section I. The annual assessment of dues of members shall be fifteen (\$15) dollars, and shall be paid in monthly instalments of \$1.25 per month.

Sec. 2. All debts, whether dues, tuition fees, donations, or whatever is due to the Congregation, must be paid in full not later than "Erev Rosh Hashanah," i. e., the day previous to the Jewish New Year, and if not paid on said date all claims and rights to the benefits of members are subject to forfeiture.

Sec. 3. If a member does not pay his dues six (6) months in succession he shall lose the right of voting at meetings.

ARTICLE XI.

Requirements for Membership.

Section 1. Every person of Jewish faith with a good moral character is eligible to membership of this Congregation.

Sec. 2. The candidate shall be proposed by a member of this Congregation, and after a committee of three persons appointed by the presiding officer have investigated and reported favorably, and \$5 proposition fee is paid, a vote shall be taken; and if there are less than three votes against him the candidate is accepted as a member in this Congregation, and \$5 more must be

paid by the newly initiated member as initiation fee.

Sec. 3. If a candidate is rejected, his proposition fee shall be refunded.

ARTICLE XII.

Rights and Benefits of Members.

Section I. Every member has the right to vote on all questions at meetings of the Congregation, unless he is in arrears in the payment of dues.

Sec. 2. The children of members or seat holders shall have the right to receive instruction in the religious school of the Congregation, and the price of tuition shall not exceed \$3 a month for each boy and \$2 a month for each girl.

Sec. 3. Members shall be provided with free seats for themselves and their wives, and if unmarried, he may give the privilege of that seat to his mother or sister.

Sec. 4. Members shall have the right to use the Synagogue and canopy free of charge for the marriage ceremony of their sons and daughters, but non-members shall

be taxed according to the discretion of the Board of Trustees.

Sec. 5. When a member becomes ill and is under medical treatment, it is the duty of the first member that was informed of such illness to visit the sick member and to notify immediately the President or Secretary, in order that notice shall be sent to each and every member to visit the sick member, and to hire a person at the Congregation's expense in case of serious sickness, where special care and watchfulness is required at night.

Sec. 6. In the case of the death of a member, immediate notice shall be given to all members to attend the funeral, and two carriages are to be hired and paid for from the Congregation's funds.

Sec. 7. During the first seven days of mourning (Sheevah) the members of this Congregation shall assemble in the house of the nourners to hold divine service, to say Kaddish, and pray for the repose of his soul; also "Hazkorath Neshamah" shall be recited at the Synagogue on every occasion when such prayers are required.

Sec. 8. When a member wishing to have Minyan for Yahrzeit shall inform the Fresident of this Congregation not later than three days previous to the proper date of the Yahrzeit, the President shall instruct the Secretary to notify the members to come to Minyan at the time and place appointed.

ARTICLE XIII.

Altering of Constitution.

Section I. This Constitution shall not be altered or amended except at a general or special meeting called for that purpose. Any amendment or alteration must be specified on the notices sent to members at least 48 hours before the meeting, and shall only become valid when two-thirds (2-3) of the votes of all those present are in the affirmative.

Sec.2. No part or parts of this Constitution shall be contrary to the laws of this State or of the United States.

Sec. 3. Each and every one who is now or will hereafter become a member of this Congregation, binds himself to obey the Constitution and By-Laws which are now valid or may hereafter be enacted.

BY-LAWS.

ARTICLE I.

Order of Business.

- 1. Reading of minutes of previous meeting.
- 2. Reports of officers.
- 3. Report of standing committee.
- Report of special committee.
- 5. Communications to be read and acted upon.
- 6. Election of members, etc.
- 7. Good and welfare of the Congregation.
- 8. Adjournmet.

ARTICLE II.

Qualifications of Officeholders.

Section 1. Members who hold office in any other congregation shall be ineligible to any elective office; nor shall a father and son hold office at the same time.

Duty of the President.

Sec. 2. It is the duty of the President to preside at every Congregational meeting, execute every law, sign all warrants on the Treasurer, take charge of the official seal, appoint all committees when not otherwise provided for, sign all official documents, cast a vote when a tie exists. He shall be ex-officio of all committees. He shall be present in the Synagogue every Sabbath and holiday when services are held, and distribute "Aleyoth" according to his discretion, and he has the right to appoint someone to read the services before the "Amud." At his retirement he shall deliver to his successor all valuable papers, documents, etc., concerning the Congregation.

Duty of Vice President.

Sec. 3. The Vice President shall act in the absence of the President, his duties being the same; and in the presence of the President, he has the privilege of appointone-third of the committees.

Election of Chairman of Board of Trustees.

Sec. 4. The Board of Trustees shall choose their own chairman out of their own number. This chairman may be the President of the Congregation or any other member of the Board of Trustees.

Vacancy in Board of Officers.

Sec. 5. In case of any officer absenting himself from three consecutive meetings, unless a satisfactory excuse be given his office may be declared vacant. Sickness or temporary absence from the city on account of business shall constitute a satisfactory excuse.

Sec. 6. It is expressly commanded that all officers of this Congregation shall be present at the religious services at the Synagogue.

Duties of Treasurer.

Sec. 7. The Treasurer on entering office shall give such bond as may be approved by the Board of Trustees. He shall receive for safe keeping all moneys, valuables, deeds, as well as all receipts and disbursements. He shall pay only such orders which are signed by the Secretary and countersigned by the President.

It shall be his duty, on demand of the Board of Trustees, to show them a statement of all funds and effects on hand, and he shall at any time, when requested, deliver to them all books, papers, funds, doc-

uments and whatever else is belonging to the Congregation. He shall, within five days after the expiration of his term, deliver to his successor in office all funds, documents, papers, books, as well as any inventory, and lay before the Board of Trustees a copy of the same.

Sec. 8. In case of his sickness or absence, the Board of Trustees shall appoint from their number a Treasurer pro tem., who shall comply with the provisions specified in the above sections.

Duties of Secretary.

Sec. 9. The Secretary shall record, in a book kept for that purpose, the proceedings of all meetings. He shall keep a correct account of all receipts and disbursements by the Treasurer, and receive all moneys from the members and seat-holders.

He shall immediately pay over all moneys so received to the Treasurer.

He shall make out all bills, notices, sign all warrants and documents when so ordered by the President, and keep a record of all documents, books and papers belonging to the Congregation. He shall see that accounts due to the Congregation are promptly paid, and shall deliver the same to the Treasurer and take his receipt for the same.

He shall submit at every Congregational meeting a correct record of the financial conditions of the Congregation, and at the expiration of his term he shall deliver to his successor all books, accounts, receipts, papers, and all documents whatsoever belonging to the Congregation. At every meeting he shall be ready to give a list of such members that are in arrears.

ARTICLE III.

Duties of Reader or "Hazan."

Section I. It shall be his duty to superintend the religious school and teach the children at certain hours as appointed by the School Committee. He shall read the prayers in the Synagogue whenever divine service is held, read the Torah, perform all the religious ceremonies, officiate at all marriages and funerals when requested, and deliver funeral sermons when required by the family of the deceased; also attend Minian during the Shivah, and perform such other duties appertaining to his office as may be prescribed by the Board of Trustees.

ARTICLE IV.

Sec. 1. Committees.

The President shall appoint the following committees:

A Committee on School.

A Committee on Finance.

A Committee on Building.

And such other committees as may from time to time become necessary.

Every committee shall have its own chairman. It shall be the duty of the chairman to preside at its meetings.

Section 2.

Duties of School Committee.

The Committee on School shall make all

regulations for the government of the school, shall assign the teachers their duties, shall visit the school frequently, watch its progress, have complete charge of the teachers, and take into consideration the methods of instruction and the books required for such purpose, with the approval of the Board of Trustees.

Duties of Finance Committee. Section 3.

The Pinance Committee shall meet at least twice a year, and as often as the President shall call upon them to meet. It shall keep an inventory of the property of the Congregation and examine all books, vouchers and accounts. It shall, before the annual meeting of the Congregation, submit to the Board of Trustees a report specifying the amount of money on hand and what is to be raised for the support of the Congregation for the ensuing year, and the purposes for which said money will be re-

quired, in order that the members of the Congregation shall act upon the way the money shall be raised.

Duties of Committee on Building.

Section 4.

The Committee on Building shall keep the property and buildings of the Congregation in good order and repair, furnish the Synagogue and school with the necessary heat and light, see that the personal and real estate of the Congregation is kept properly insured, and promptly attend to the payment of all premiums due thereon.

ARTICLE V.

Expulsion of Members.

Section 1. A member may be expelled for any of the following reasons:

- 1. For violation of the By-Laws of the Congregation.
 - 2. If convicted of any criminal offense.
 - 3. For gross misconduct.

- 4. For failure of paying dues, tuition fee, etc.
- Sec. 2. To expel a member, written charges must be made against him by three members. Such charges shall be submitted to the Board of Trustees, who shall take action thereon.

Resignations.

Sec. 3. Any member wishing to resign shall tender his resignation in writing to the Board of Trustees, and if not indebted, the resignation must be accepted.

Altering the By-Laws.

Any proposition to alter, amend or repeal the By-Laws, or any of them, shall be submitted in writing, signed by at least three members, and read at the regular or special meeting of the Congregation. Said proposition shall lie over till the next meeting, when it shall require two-thirds of the votes of the members present for adoption.

Constitution and By-Laws adopted April 26, 1908.

B. SEDLER

P. SPANN

L. ROSENBLOOM

J. PATZ

E. B. SHAPIRO

Committee



דיעזע קאָנסמימושען אונד ביי לאחס זיינען 1908 אנגענומען געווארען דעם 26מען אפריל,

ב, סעדלער.

ם. שפאנן.

ל. ראַזענבלום.

י. פאטץ.

ע. ב. שפירא.

קאמיםעע.



לאנגט צו רעזיגנירען זאלל פארלייגען זיין רעזיגניישאן אין א שריפט צו דער באארד אף טראסטיעס, און אויב ער איז קיין נעלד ניט שולדיג, מוז דיא רעזיג-ניישאן אנגענומען ווערען.

ענדערונג פון דיא בייא-לאהם.

אירגענד וועלכע פּראפּאזישאן צו ענדערן, אמענדירען אדער אבשאפען דיא בייא לאהס, ארער א טהייל
פון זייא, זאל איבערגענעבען ווערען שריפטליף, אונטערצייכענט ווענינסטענס בייא דרייא מעמבערס, און
עס זאל פארגעלעזען ווערען בייא א רענולאר אדער
ספּעשיאל מיטטינג פון דער קאנגרעניישאן. דיא גענאנטע פּראפּאזישאן זאל אבגעלענט ווערען ביז צום
נעקסטען מיטטינג, ווען עס ווערט געפארדערט צווייא
דריטעל פון דיא וואוטס פון דיא אנוועוענדע מעמבערס, אום דיא פּראפּאזישאן זאל אנגענומען ווערען.



זאל זיין ריכטיג אינשורט און פּינקטליף אטענדען צו דיא בעצאהלונג פון אללע פּרעמיומס וואס עס קומט אויף זייא.

.5 ארטיקעל

אוים שלי עםונג פון מעמבערם.

סעק. 1. א מעמבער קען אויסגעשלאסען ווערע פאר איינע פון דיא פאלנענדע אורזאכען:

- 1. פאר פערלעצונג (עובר זיין) פון דיא ביי-לאהס פון דער קאנגרעגיישאן.
- 2. אויב ער איז פעראורטהיילט פאר אירגענד וועלכעו קרימינאל פערברעכען.
 - .3 פאר זעהר שלעכטע אויפפיהרונג.
- .4 פאר נים בעצאהלען דיום, שכר למוד א.ז-וו. סעק. 2. אום אויסצושליעסען א מעמבער, מוז א געשריבענע קלאגע געמאכט ווערען געגען איהם בייא דרייא מעמבערם. אזא קלאגע זאלל איבערגעגע-בען ווערען צו דער באארד אף מראסטיעם, וועלכע זאלל זיף דאמים בעשעפטיגען.

רעזינניישאנם

-טעק. 8. אירגענד וועלכער מעמבער וואס פער-

צווייא מאחל אין יאחר און זא אפט וויא דער פרעזידענט רופט זייא אויף א מיטטינג. זיא דארף פיהרען
א אינווענטארי פון דעם גאנצען אייגענטהום פון דער
קאנגרעגיישאן און עקזאמינירען אללע ביכער, וואוטשערס
און רעכנונגען. בעפאר דעם יעהרליכען מיטטינג פון
דער קאנגרעניישאן, זאלל זיא צושטעללען צו דיא
באארד אף טראסטיעס א רעפארט, וואו עס זאל
אנגעוויזען ווערען דיא געלד סימע וואס געפינט זיף
אין האנד און וואס מען דארף אויפמאכען אום אויסצוהאלטען דיא קאנגרעגיישאן אין דעם קומענדען יאהר.
און ערקלעהרען דעם צוועק פון'ם געפאדערטען געלד,
אום דיא מעמבערס פון דער קאנגרעגיישאן זאללען
זעהן אויף וועלכען אופן דאס געלד צו ריזען.

פפליכטען פון דער בילדינג קאמיטע.

סעק. 4. דיא בילדינג קאמיטע זאל האלמען דאס אייגענטהום און די בילדינגס פון דער קאנגרעגיישאנס אין גוטען ריפּייר-צושטאנד, בעזארגען דיא שוהל און דיא סקוהל מיט בעלייכטונג אונד בעהייטצונג, דיא בילדינג קאמיטע זאל זעהן אז אללע אייגענטהום און ריעל עסטייט פאן דער קאנגר עגיישען און ריעל עסטייט פאן דער קאנגר עגיישען

א קאמיטע פאר פינאנס. א קאמיטע פאר בילדינג.

און אויף אנדערע קאמיטעס וואס קענען נעטהיג זיין פון צייט צו צייט.

יעדער קאמיטע זאל האבען איהר אייגענעם טשער-מאן. עם איז דיא פּפּליכט פון טשערמאן צו זיין דער פּאָרזיצענדער בייא זיין מיטטינג.

דיא פפליכטען פון דער סקוהל קאמיטע

סעק. 2. די סקוהל קאמיטע זאל מאכען אלע רעגו-ליישאנס פאר דער פערוואלטונג פון דער סקוהל, זאל אנצייגען דיא טיטשערס זייערע פּפּליכטען, זאל אפט בעזוכען דיא סקוהל, אכטונג געבען אויף איהר פּראג-רעס, שטענדיג אכטונג געבען אויף דיא טיטשערס און אין בעטראכט נעהמען דיא מעטהאדעס פון אוני טערריכט און דיא ביכער וואס מען דארף האבען פיר דיעזען צוועק, מיט דער הסכמה פון דעם באָארד

דיא פפליכטען פון דער פינאנס קאמיטע סעק. 3. די פינאנס קאמיטע זאל מיטען וועניגסטענס

ארטיקעל 3.

דיא פפליכטען פון חזן

סעק. 1. עם איז זיין פּפּליכט אכטונג צו געבען אויף דער רעליגיאנס סקוהל און לערנען מיט דיא קינדער אין דיא געוויסע שטונדען, וועלכע ווערען בעשטימט ביי דער סקוהל קאמיטע. ער דארף פּאָרבעטען אין שוהל ווען עס ווערט געהאלטען א גאטטעסדיענסט, לייענען אין דער תורה, ערפילען אלע רעליגיעזע צערעמאָליעס, פונגירען ביי אלע חתונית און לויות (פּיונעראלס) ווען עס ווערט פון איהם געפאדערט, און מאכען א הספּד ווען דיא פאמיליע פון פערשטארבענעם פערלאנגט עס. אויף דארף ער אטטענדען דעם מנין וועהרענד דיא ,,שבעה", און פערריכטען אנדערע פּפּליכטען וואס בעלאנגען צו זיין אפפיס און דיא באארד אף טראס-טיעס הייסט איהם טהון.

ארטיקעל 4.

קאמיטעם

-סעק. 1. דער פּרעזידענט זאלל אפּאינטען פאלגענ דע קאמיטעס :

א קאמיטע פאר דער סקוהל.

ער דארף, אין צייט פון פינף טענ נאכרעם אז עם ענ-דיגט זיף זיין טערמין, איבערגעבען צו זיין נאכפאלגער אין אפפיס אללע פאנדס, ראקומענטען, פּאפּיערען, ביכער, וויא אויף א אינווענטארי, און געבען דער באארד אף טראסטיעס א קאפּיע דערפון.

סעק. 8. אין פאלל אז ער איז קראנק אדער אבוועזענד, דארף דיא באארד אף טראסטיעס אפּאינ-טען פון זייער מיטטע א טרעזשורער אויף דערווייל, וועלכער זאל פארלויפיג ערפיללען דיא פּפּליכטען וואס זיינען אויסגערעכענט אין די אבענגענאנטע סעקישאנס.

פפליכטען פון סעקרעטאר.

סעק. 9. דער סעקרעטאר דארף פערשרייבען אין א בור וואס ווערט געפיהרט זו דיעזען צוועק, אללעס וואס קומט פאר אויף דיא מיטטינגס. ער דארף פיהרען א קאררעקטע רעכנונג פון אללע איינקינפטע און אויסגאבען פון דעם טרעזשורער, און דיא רעסיטס פון אללע געלדער פון דיא מעמבערס און סיט האלדערס. ער דארף זאפארמ אירערנטבטן אללע געלדער גלייד

ער דארף זאפארט איבערגעבען אללע געלדער גלייף וויא ער ערהאלט זייא, צום טרעזשורער-

ער דארף אויסמאכען אללע ביללס, נאטיצען, אונטערשרייבען אללע ווארראנטס און דאקומענמען, ווען ער בעקומט אזא בעפעהל פון פרעזידענט, און פיהרען א רעקארד פון אללע דאקומענטען, ביכער און פאפיערען וואס בעלאנגען צו דער קאנגרעגיישאן.

ער רארף זעהען אז דיא וואס זיינען שולדיג געלד צו דער קאנגרעגיישאן. זאלקען פּראמפּט בעצאהלט ווע-רען און זאל דאס געלד איבערגעבען צום טרעזשורער און ארויסנעהטען דארויף א רעסיט.

ער דארף צושטעלען בייא יעדער קאנגרעניישאן מיטטינג א קאררעקטען רעקארד פון דעם פינאנ-ציעללען צושטאנד פון דער קאנגרעניישאן און ווען זיין טערמין ענדיגט זיף, זאל ער איבערגעבען צו זיין נאכפאלגער אללע ביכער, רעכנונגען רעסיטס, פּייפּערס, און אללע דאקומענטען וועלכע בעלאנגען צו דער קאנגרעניישאן צו יעדער מיטטינג דארף ער זיין בע קריט צו געבען א ליסט פון דיא יעניגע מעמבערס וואס זיינען ריקשטענדינ.

סעק. 6. עס איז א אויסדריקליכער בעפעהל, אז אלע אפפיסערס פון דיעזער קאנגרעגיישען מוזען אנוועזענד זיין בייא א רעליגיעזער גאטעס דיענסט אין שוהל.

פפליכטען פון טרעזשורער.

סעק 7. דער טרעזשורער מוז, ביים בעטרעטען זיין אמט, געבען אזא באנד, וועלכער זאל זיין בע-שטעטיגט ביי דיא באארד אף טראסטיעס ער דארף איבערנעהמען אונד האלטען אין סייף אללע געלדער, זוערטה זאבען, דידס, וויא אויף אללע רעסיטס פון איינקינפטע און אויסנאבען. ער דארף אויסצאהלען בלויז אזעלכע ארדערס וועלכע זיינען אונטערשריעבען פון סעקרעטער און פרעזידענט.

אויף איז ער פערפּפליכטעט, ביי דער אויפפארדע. רונג פון דיא באארד אף טראסטיעס, זייא צו צייגען א סטייטמענט פון אללע פאנדם און זאכען וואס גע-פינען זיף בייא איהם, און צו יעדער צייט ווען מען פערלאנגט פון איהם, זאל ער זייא איבערנעבען אללע ביכער, פאפיערען, באנדס, דאקומענטען און אויף אללע ביכער, פאפיערען, באנדס, דאקומענטען און אויף אללע אנדערע זאכען וואס בעלאנגען צו דער קאנגרעגיישאן,

אין דער אבוועזענהיים פון פּרעזידענם, זיינע פליכטען זיינען דיא זעלבע; און אין דער געגענווארם פון פרעזידענם האם ער דיא פּריווילעדזש צו אפאינטען איין דריטמעל פון דער קאמיטע.

עלעקשאן פון טשערמאן פון באארד אף טראסטיעס.

סעק. 4. דיא באארד אף מראסמיעס דארף אויסוועהלען זייער משערמאן פון זייער אייגענער מיטמע.

דיעזער משערמאן מעל זיין דער פּרעזידענט פֿוּן דער קאנגרעניישאן אדער אירגענד וועלכער אגדער מעמבער פון דיא באארד אף טראסטיעס.

וואקאנם אין באארד אף אפפיסערם.

סעק. 5. אין פאלל ווען א אפפיסער קומט ניט צו דרייא מיטטינגס נאכאנאנד, אהן א צופריעדענישטעללענדע אורזאכע, ווערט זיין אמט ערקלעהרט פאר וואקאנט. קראנקהייט אדער אבוועזענהייט פון שטאדט אויף א צייט צוליעב ביזנעס, דארף אנגענטטן ווערען אלס א צופריעדענשטעלענדע אורזאכע.

. פפליכט פון פרעזירענט

סעקשאן 2, עם איז דיא פפליכט פון פרעזידענט. צו פּרעזידירען (פארזיטצען) בייא יעדער קאנגרעגיי שאן מיטטינג, אויספיהרען יעדער געזעטץ, אונטער שרייבען אללע וואררענטס צום טרעזשורער, אבאכט געבען אויף דעם זיעגעל. אפאינטען אללע קאמיטעס אויסער דיא וואס זיינען פון פריהער אנדערש בע. שטימט, אונטערשרייבען אללע אפיציעללע דאקומענ-טען, געבען זיין וואום ווען דיא שמיממען זיינען ביירע גלייף. ער זאל זיין ארם מעמבער (עקם אפישיא) אין אלע קאמיטעם, ער מוו אנוועזענד זיק אין שוהל ערער שבת און יום מוב ווען עס ווערט געהאלמען א גאטעס דיענסט, און זאלל פערטהיילען ,,עליותיי לויט נאך זיין בעשטימונג, און ער האט דאס רעכט צו , עמור",, אפּאינטען יעמאנדען צו דאוונען פאר רעם,, עמור, -ווען ער טרעט ארויס פון זיין אמט דארף ער איבערגע -בען זיין נאכפאלגער אללע וויכטיגע פּאפּיערען, דא -קומענטען און אללעם וואס בעלאנגט צו דער קאנגרע ביישאן.

פפליכט פון ווייס פרעזידענט. סעקשיאן 3. דער ווייס פרעזידענט דארף עקטען

בייא כאחם.

ארטיקעל 1.

ארדער אף ביזנעם.

- .1 לעזען דיא מינוטם פון פאריגען מיטטינג.
 - . רעפארט פון דיא אפפיסערס.2
- . רעפארט פון דער בעשטעהענדער קאמיטע. 3
 - . עפארט פון דער ספעשיאל קאמיטע.
- 15. קאררעספּאנדענציען פארלעזען און וועגען דעם צו פערהאנדלען
 - . וו. וו עלעקשאן פאן מעמבערם א. ז. וו. 6
 - . ראם וואהל און בעסט פון דער קאנגרעגיישאן.
 - .8 שליעסען דעם מיטטינג.

.2 ארטיקעל

בעשמיממונג פון אפפים האלדערם.

םעקשיאן 1. מעמבערם וואס האלמען איין אפפיס אין אירגענד וועלכע אנדערע קאנגרעניישאן. זיינען ניט בערעכטיגט צו אירגענד וועלכען עלעקשאן אפפיס. אויף זאל א פאטער מיט א זוהן ניט האלטען א אפפיס אין איין צייט.

ארטיקעל 13.

ענדערונג פון דער קאנסטיטושען.

סעק. 1. דיעזע קאנסטיטושען זאלל ניט געענדערט זערען אויסער ביי א ספעשיאל מיטטינג וואס איז פאר דיטזען צוועק בערופען געווארען. יערע אמענדמענט מוז זיין אויסגעשריבען אויף נאטיסעס וואס זיינען צושיקט געווארען צו דיא מעמבערס וועניגסטענס 48 שטונדען בעפאר דעס מיטטינג, אונד קען אנגענומען שוערען בלויז אויב 2 דריטעל פון אללע אנוועזענדע שטימטען פיר דער אמטענדמענט.

סעק 2 קיין טהזיל פון דיעזער קאנסטיטושען טאהר ניט זיין געגען דיא לאהס פון דיעזען סטייט ארער פון דיא יונייטעד סטייטס.

יסעק. 8. יעדער איינער וואס איז זעצט אימעמבער אדער וואס וועט אין דער צוקונפט ווערען א מעמבער פון דיעזער קאנגרעגיישען, פערפּפליכטעט זיף צו פאלגען דיא קאנסטיטושען אונד בייא לאהס וואס זיינען יעצט אין קראפט אדער וואס וועלען אנגענומען זיינען יעצט אין קראפט אדער וואס וועלען אנגענומען דער צוקונפט.

םעק. 6. — אין א טוידטען פאלל פון א מעמבער ר"ל, זאלל מען גלייף געבען נאטים צו אללע מעמבערם זייא זאללען קוטמען צו דער לויה. אונד מען זאל דינגען צוויי קערעדזשעם אונד בעצאהלען דאפיר פון דער קאנגרעניישען ב געלד.

סעק. 7. אין דיא זיעבען טעג פון שבעה זאללען זיף דיא מעמבערס פון דיעזער קאנגרעגיישען פערזאמלען ביים אבל אין הויז צו דאוונען אונד זאגען קדיש אונד מלא רחמים זאלל געמאכט ווערען פאר'ן פערשטארבענעם ברודער אין דער שוחל בייא יעדער געלעגענהייט וואו עס פאדערט זיף.

סעק. 8. — ווען א מעמבער וואס דארף האבען א מנין צו א יאהרציים מעלדעם דעם פּרעזידענם פון דיעזער קאנגרעגיישען נים שפּעטער וויא 3 טעג בּעפּאר דעם טאג ווען דער יאהרציים פאללם אוים, זאלל דער פּרעזידענם הייסען דעם סעקרעטער צו געבען נאטים צו דיא מעמבערם צו קוממען צום מנין אין דעם ריכ-טיגען פּלאטץ אונר צו דער ריכטיגער צייט.

סעק. ו8. מעמבערם, זא וויא דיא פרויען פון מעמבערם, זאללען האבען פרייע זיטצע אין בית הכנסת. מעמבערם, זאין אונפערהייראטער מעמבער איז בערעבטיגט צו א זיטץ פי זיין מוטטער אדער שוועסטער.

סעק. 4. מעמבערס זיינען בערעכטיגט צו בענוטצען דיא שוהל פיר חופה וקדושין פאן זייערע קינדער אדער פיר זיף זעלבסט, אבער דיא וואס זיינען קיינע מעמבערס זאללען בעצאהלען זא פיעל אלס דיא בארד אוו טראסטיעס וועלען בעטראכטען פיר ריכטיג.

סעק. 5 – ווען א מעמבער ווערט קראנק אונד איז אונטער מעריצינישע בעהאנדלונג, איז דיא פּפליכט פון דעם ערשטען מעמבער וועמען עס ווערט געמעל-דעט ווענען דער קראנקהייט, צו בעזוכען דעם קראנקען מעמבער אונד באלד צו מעלדען דעם פּרעזירענט אדער סעקרעטערי אום מען זאל ארויסשיקען נאטיס צו יעדען מעמבער צו בעזוכען דעם קראנקען מיטגליער, אונד צו דינגען א מענשען אויף דער קאנגרעגיישען'ם עקספּענס ווען עס איז אין ערנסטע קראנקהייט וואו עס פאדערט זיך ספעציעלע אויפפּאססונג אונד אפּ היטונג ביי נאכט.

געשטעלטע פערזאן איז ווירדיג, אונד ווען רעפאר-טעד גוט, דאן זאלל 55.00 אלס פארשלאנס געלד איינ-געצאהלט ווערען אונד א וואוט זאלל שטאטפינדען, אונד ווען קיינע דרייא גענען איהם געשטימט האבען, דאן איז דער קאנדידאט ערקלעהרט אלס מיטגליעד פאן דיעזער קאנג. אונד נאך 500 \$\$ אלס איינטריטס געלד מוס איינגעצאהלט ווערען.

-סעק. 3. ווען איין קאנדידאט ווירד צוריקגע-וויזען דאן זאלל איהם זיין פארשלאגס געלד צוריק געגעבען ווערען

ארטיקעל 12. רעכטע פאן מיטגליעדער.

סעק 1. יעדער מעמבער איז בערעכטיגט צו שטיממען (וואוטען) צו יעדער פארגעבראכטע פראגע ביי פערזאממלונגען, אויסער ווען א מעמבער איז אין רישטאנד (ריער) פיר ניכט בעצאהלען דיוס.

סעק. 2. יעדער מעמבער איז בערעכטיגט דאס זיינע קינדער זאללען אונטערריכטעט ווערען אין דער רעליגיאנס שוהלע פאן דער קאנג. אונד דיא שבר לימוד זאלל ניט זיין מעהר אלס \$3.00 פער מאנאט פאן יעדעס מערכען

ארטיקעל 10

יעהרליכע צאהלונג פאן מעמבערם.

סעק. 1 דיא יעהרליכע צאהלונג פאן מעמבערס זאלל זיין 15\$ אונד צוואר אין מאנאטליכע צאהלונגען 1.25 פער מאנאט.

סעק. 2 אללע שולדען, זא וויא, שכר לימוד; נדרים ונדבות א ז. וו מוו גענצליף אם ערב ראש השנה בעצאהלט ווערען. ווען ניכט, קאן ער אללע רעכטע אלס מעמבער פערלירען.

-0 סעק. 3. ווען איין מעמבער שולדעם פיר 6 מא-נאטען, דאן פערלירט ער זיין שטימרעכט ביי מיטמינגס.

ארטיקעל 11.

ווער, אונד וויא מען קאן ווערען איין מעמבער.

סעק. 1 יעדער פּערזאן וועלכער איז בדת היהרות אונד בעזיטצט א מאראלישען כאראקטער איז בערעכ-טינט צו ווערען א מיטגליעד פאן דיעזער קאנג.

סעק. 2. דער קאנדיראט זאלל פארגעשטעלט 1ערען בייא א מעמבער פאן דיעזער קאנג. אונד דער פרעז. זאלל בעשטימען איינע קאממיטטעע פאן 3 פרעז. זאלל בעשטימען איינע קאממיטטעע פאן 3 מעמבערס וועלכע זאללען אונטערזוכען אב דיא פאר-

8 ארטיקעל

בעצאהלטע בעאמטע.

סעק 1 אללע צאהרענדע בעאמטע זאללען בייא דער קאנגרעניישאן ערוועהלט אונד זייער געהאלט בע-שטימטט ווערען אויף א מיטטינג פאן דער קאנג.

סעק. 2 די בעצאהלטע בעאמטע פאן דער קאנג. זאללען בעשטעהן פון מיניסטער אדער חזן, לעהרער אונד שמש.

- סעק. 3 דער סעקרעטער קען אויף איין בעצאהג טער בעאמטער זיין

סעק. 4 דער טרעזשורער זאלל געבען באנדס פיר (\$2000) צווייא טויזענד דאללאר דורף א ריעל עסטייט טראסט קאמ∈. אדער דורף איין ריעל עסטייט בעזיטצער.

ארטיקעל 9

וועלכע סוממע דיא טראסטיעס מעגען ספּענדען.

סעק. 1 ביז 50 דאלאר האבען דיא בארד אף טראסטיעס איין רעכט צו מאכען חובות, אדער קויפען אדער פערקויפען ריעל עסטייט און וואס איבער דיעזער סוממע מוז בייא איין רעגעלער אדער ספעציאל מיטטינג פון דער קאנגרעניישאן בעשטיממט ווערען. סעק. 4 ווען איין טראסטי ווירד זיין אבוועזענד אונד פערנאכקעסיגען זיין פּפּלינט 3 מאנאט אונד פערנאכקעסיגען זיין פּפּלינט 3 מאנאט נאך דער רייהע, דאן זאלל דער פארזיטצענדער בעאמטער פארדערן אורזאכע דער אבוועזענהיים, אונד ווען ניט גענוג צופריעדענהייט גענעבען ווירד. האט דער פארזיטצער בעאמטער דאס רעכט גלייף איהם דער פארזיטצער בעאמטער דאס רעכט גלייף איהע צו ענטלאססען אונד צו בעשטיממען איין אנדערען אויף זיין פּלאטץ ביז צום נעכסטען רעגעלמעסיגען אדער גענעראל מיטינג.

ארטיקעל 7

קאנגרעגיישען מיטינגם

סעק. 1 איין רעגעלמעסיגער מיטינג זאלל יעדען ערשטען זאנטאג פאן יעדען מאנאט שטאטטפינדען אונד ווען איין יום טוב פאללט דיעזען טאג דאן זאלל דער זעלבער מיטינג מיט אייניגע טאגע שפּעטער אבגעלעגט ווערען.

סעק. 2. יעדער זאל גענאטיפייעט ווערען 3 טעג בעפאר דעם מיטטינג.

סטק. 3. אויב 7 גוטשטעהענדע מעמבערס חתמנ'ן זייערע נעמען אונד פאדערען פון'ם פּרעזידענט צו בערופען א ספעשיאל מיטטינג, מוז דער פרעזידענט אדער פארזיצענדער פאלגען זייער ביטטע, אבער בלויז איין רעזאלושיאן קען געפּעסט ווערען בייא זא איין ספּעשיאל מיטינג

פיר (2) צו פונגירען פיר איין טערמין פון 3 יאהר, (2) פיר צו פונגירען פיר איין יאהר. (1) יאהר אונד (1) פיר פיר איין יאהר

4. דער פּרעזירענט, ווייס פּרעזירענט, סעקריטער 4 אונד טרעזשורער זאללען אימטער גערעכענט ווערען אלס טראסטיעס אונד עס פאדערט קיין עלעקשאן פיר זייא אום זייא צו בעטראכטען אלס טראסטיעס.

6 ארטיקעל

מראסטיעס פערואמלונגען (אסיפות)

סעק. 1 ניט וועניגער וויא דיא מאיאריטעט פאן דעם צאהל פאן טראסטיעס זאללען מאכען א קווארום אום צו קענען פערהאנדלען אינטערעסען וועלכע בע-לאנגט ווענען דער קאנגרעניישאן אונד איינע אבזאלו-טע מאיאריטעט פאן דיא אנוועזענדע מיטגליעדער זאלל זיין נאטהווענדיג צו פעססען רעזאלוציאנען אונד צו פעסטבעשטימטען אנטרעגע.

סעק. 2 אללעס וואס בייא דיא טראסטיעס ווירד פערהאנדעלט זאלל אייננעשריעבען ווערען אין א בוף פארבערייטעט צו דיעזע צוועק.

סעק 3. די בארד אף טראסטיעס זאל רעגעלמעסיג 3. די בארד אף טראסטיעס זייערע זייערע מיטטינגס יעדע 3 מאנאט אונד ספּער מיאללע מיטטינגס צו יעדער צייט ווען עס פארדערט זיף.

זא וויא צאהלען סאלארים, מאכען קליינע בעגרענצטע חובות, וויא עם איז דא ווייטער ערקלעהרט, אונד מאכען אנדערע צופעליגע עקספענס וועלכעס קאן פאססירען. אבער אללעס נור ביז א געוויסען גרענעץ פון דער קאנסטיטושיאן אונד ביי-לאָהס דער קאנגרעגיישאן.

ארטיקעל 5 בעאמטע.

סעק. 1 דיא בעאמטע פון דיעזער קאנגרעגיישאן דיא בעאמטעהן פון פרעזידענט, חויים-פרעזידענט, סעק-זאלל בעשטעהן פון פרעזידענט, אונד באָרד אף טראסטיעס.

סעק.2 דיא בעאמטע זאללען נאמינירט אונד ער-וועהלט ווערען דורף דיא וואהלשטיממען פון דיא מיט-גליעדער דער קאנגרעגיישאן, אונד דיעזע וואהל זאלל שטאטפינדען אם חול המועד סוכות. דער פּרעזידענט זאלל בעקאנט מאכען אם ווייניגסטען 5 מאנע פאר-הער דאס זא איין מיטטינג ווירד אין יענעם טאג און יענע צייט שטאטטפינדען.

סעק. 3 דיא ערוועהלונג פון טראסטיעס זאלל זיין וויא פאלנט: פעק. 2 צו האבען אין דעם זעלבען בילדינג פּוֹן דעם בית חכנסת א קינדער שוהלע אונד טיכטיגע מלמדים וועלכע זאללען לערנען מיט דיא קינדער העבדעאיש אונד דיא דיני היהדות איבערזעטצט אין דער ענגלישע שפּראבע.

סעק. 8 צו דיננען פעהיגע טיטשערס, וועלכע בעזיטצען ביידע שפּראכען, העברעאיש און ענגליש, און וועלכע זיינען פעהיג צו פיהרען א רעליגיאנס סקוהל פאר ענגליש שפּרעכענדע אירישע קינדער

ארמיקעל 3

פערואמלוננם פלאמץ

מעק. 1. דיא אסיפות (מיטינגס) זאלען געהאלטען זיערען אין דיא שוהל ציממערן אונד אללע אונטער-האנדלונגען זאלען געפיהרט ווערען אין דער אידישער אונד ענגלישער שפּראכע.

ארטיהעל 4

ערוועהלונג פיר טראסטיעס אונד זייערע פפליכטען.

סעק. 1. 5 מיטנליעדער פון דער קאנגרעגיישאן זאללען ערוועהלט ווערען אלס טראסטיעס, וועלכע וא-לען האבען אויפזיכט איבער דאס אייגענטהום, אונד אללע אנגעלעגענהייטען וואס בעלאנגט צו דער קאנג: מיר האבען זיף ארגאניזירט מיט דעם צוועק צו גרינדען א ארטהאדאקסישע קהילה אין אללעגהעני, פא.

קאנסמימוציאן

ארטיקעל 1

נאמען.

דער נאמען פון דער קאנגרעניישאן זאל זיין "בית ישראל" אונד עס זאלר ניעמאלס געענדערט ווערען.

ארטיקעל 2 צוועק

סעק. 1 דער צוועק פון דיעזער קאנגרעגיישאן זאלל זיין אויפצוהאלטען א שוהל צום דאווגען נאף דעם ארטהאדאָקסישען סטייל אונד מנהג אשכנז. אונד דאס זאלל ניעמאלס געענדערט ווערען.





קאנסם, מושען

אונד בייא-לאהם

-פאן דער

בית ישראל

קאָנגרעניישען

פאַן אַללענהעני, פא.

גליק'ם דרוקערייא, 95 לאגען סט., פּיטטסבורג



